

JUDICIAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

JUNE 10, 2020

The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Joe Gonyo at 10:30 a.m. on June 10, 2020 in the County Board room of the Green Lake County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Present: Joe Gonyo - Chairman Sue Wendt – Vice Chair Ken Bates – via Zoom Don Lenz Keith Hess

Others present in person: Mark Podoll, Sheriff Chief Deputy Matt Vande Kolk Gary Podoll – Emergency Management Harley Reabe – County Board Chairman Sara Radloff – SO-Coordinated Zoom Others present via Zoom: Dawn Klockow, Corporation Counsel Lori Evans, Admin. Ass't to Sheriff Cathy Schmit, County Administrator Judge Slate Andrew Christenson, DA Casandra Ewerdt – Register in Probate and Judicial Assistant

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the group.

MINUTES

Motion/Second (Hess/Wendt) to approve the minutes of the February 12, 2020 meeting as presented. No negative votes. Motion carried.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

June 10, 2020

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR

Motion/Second (Hess/Lenz) to nominate Sue Wendt as Vice-Chair for the Judicial/Law Enforcement Committee. No negative votes. Motion carried.

Motion/Second (Hess/Gonyo) to cast a unanimous ballot for Sue Wendt as Vice-Chair for the Judicial/Law Enforcement Committee. No negative votes. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

Thank you to Detective Chad Holdorf from the River Shores Church security members for his informative presentations to them on self-defense.

Thank you to Sheriff Podoll from Sara Petit, DHS, expressing her appreciation for the recent trainings put on by Detectives Josh Ward and Chad Holdorf.

ORDINANCES

Corporation Counsel on behalf of the Sheriff's Office explained an Ordinance Amending Chapter 238, Storage Fees and Creating Vehicle Impoundment and Abandonment Ordinance.

Motion/Second (Hess/Wendt) to approve the Ordinance amending Chapter 238 and send it on to the next County Board meeting. No negative votes. Motion carried.

RESOLUTIONS

Chief Deputy Matt Vande Kolk of the Sheriff's Office explained the Resolution relating to a Policy to Prohibit the Use of Excessive Force and the barring of Entrances/exits from Nonviolent Civil Rights Demonstrations. *Motion/Second (Wendt/Hess)* to approve the resolution as presented and send it on to the next County Board meeting. No negative votes. Motion carried

DEPARTMENT RELATED REPORTS

Written reports were included in the packet from the Sheriff, Judge Slate, and Emergency Management, for recent months. They were reviewed and filed.

The Emergency Management Director verbally added information regarding the grant for COVID 19. The Sheriff reported on the measures he and the County had taken in response to the pandemic and recent national protests. He commended Ripon Athletic for their

Judicial/Law Enforcement

June 10, 2020

assistance in providing PPE-gowns to over 6500 agencies in the state. He explained the need to have the annual jail tour and meal postponed and reported on the retirement and replacement plan for one of the Communications Sergeants.

ANNUAL REPORTS

The 2019 annual reports were included in the packet from: Amy Thoma – Clerk of Circuit Court Judge Slate – Circuit Court and Register in Probate Gary Podoll – Emergency Government John Willet – Coroner Sheriff Podoll

MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS

Sheriff's Office reports from February to June 2020 were included in the packet. There were no questions from the Committee on any of the reports.

EXPENSE AND REVENUE MONTHLY REPORTS

The May 2020 monthly expense and revenue reports were discussed and filed.

LEXIPOL

Policies and procedures are created by the Sheriff and given to the Committee for input and review. No motions are required to approve them. The Chief Deputy presented the following Lexipol policy: 312 – Firearms

FUTURE MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS

The next regular meeting is set for July 15, 2020 at 10:30 a.m. in the County Board Room of the County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake.

ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 11:09 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, Lori Evans, Administrative Assistant, Green Lake County Sheriff's Office.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

June 10, 2020